L&S College Curriculum CommitteeMinutes October 6, 2022

2:00 PM Laurentide Hall 4012

CCC website (to be updated): http://www.uww.edu/cls/curriculum-committee

CourseLeaf: http://www.uww.edu/acadaff/facstaff/courseleaf

Voting members present: Paul Adogamhe, Louis Betty, Jessica Bonjour, Ellen Davis, Rocio Duchesne, Michael Friedson, Ted Gimbel (co-chair), David Havas, Wesley Hough, Jonathan Ivry, Nathan McGovern, Kristen Prock, Zach Oster, Adam Paddock, Martin Tchernookov, Eylem Ersal (for Narendra Regmi)

Voting members absent: Ellie Schemenauer, Adam Paddock

Non-voting members present: Susan Johnson, co-chair, Deb Connelly, Annie LaValley, Peggy Strong, Holly Barnett, student DAC rep., Zach Preiser, student DAC rep., Mary Pratt, Secretary

Non-voting members absent:

Guest: Angela Harlan

Ted Gimbel called the meeting to order at 2:00 PM.

Approval of September 8, 2022 Draft Minutes: David Havas motioned, seconded by Michael Friedson. Motion Passed with four abstentions.

Announcements (none)

Proposals

D. BIOLOGY

- 1. Course revision: BIOLOGY 498: INDEPENDENT STUDY
- 2. Course revision: BIOLOGY 498R: INDEPENDENT STUDY-UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH
- 3. Course revision: ABT 789: PRE-CAPSTONE
- Ellen Davis moved to approve D1-2, seconded by Kristen Prock. Ellen explained the course revisions. Ted Gimbel explained that instructor consent is the only thing that will be coded by the Registrar's Office. No further discussion. Passed unanimously with no abstentions.
- Ellen Davis moved to approve D3, seconded by Zach Oster. Ellen explained the changes in the prerequisite. Passed unanimously with no abstentions.

E.LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

- 1. Course revision: ENGLISH 370: ADVANCED COMPOSITION
- 2. Course revision: ENGLISH 404: SHAKESPEARE
- 3. Course revision: ENGLISH 405: SHAKESPEARE
- Jonathan Ivry moved to approve E1-3, seconded by Louis Betty. Jonathan explained the proposals. Vote passed unanimously with none opposed, no abstentions.
 - 4. Course revision: SPANISH 331: INTRODUCTION TO THE LITERATURE OF SPAIN I
 - 5. Course revision: SPANISH 332: INTRODUCTION TO THE LITERATURE OF SPAIN II
 - 6. Course revision: SPANISH 333: INTRODUCTION TO THE LITERATURE OF LATIN AMERICA I
 - 7. Course revision: SPANISH 334: INTRODUCTION TO THE LITERATURE OF LATIN AMERICA II

- 8. Course revision: SPANISH 370: SPANISH FOR BUSINESS
- 9. Course revision: SPANISH 371: SPANISH FOR HEALTH PROFESSIONS
- 10. Course revision: SPANISH 372: INTRODUCTION TO LEGAL SPANISH & THE HISPANIC COMMUNITY
- 11. Course revision: SPANISH 375: INTRODUCTION TO SPANISH TRANSLATION
- Louis Betty moved to approve E4-11, seconded by Nathan McGovern. Wesley Hough noted the course description had been copied and pasted into each course and needed to be corrected. Susan Johnson made the edit as requested.

F. MATHEMATICS

• F 1-3 Mathematics proposals were removed at the request of the proposer.

G. SOCIAL WORK

- 1. Course revision: SOCWORK 733: COMMUNITY-BASED SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE
- 2. Course revision: SOCWORK 771: RESEARCH AND PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION AND EVALUATION
- Kristen Prock moved to approve G1-2, seconded by Zach Oster. Kristen explained the proposal revisions.
 Description changes provide more clarity. Ellen Davis had a question about the 733 course description.
 Passed unanimously with no abstentions.
 - 3. Course revision: SOCWORK 778: CLINICAL SOCIAL WORK
- Kristen Prock moved to approve G3, seconded by Wesley Hough. Kristen explained that 778 will be an all-clinical course. Passed unanimously with none opposed, no abstentions.
 - 4. Program revision: LSMSWSOCWK: Social Work (MSW)
- Kristen moved to approve G4, seconded by Zach Oster. Kristen explained the program revision. Susan Johnson added that in the form, there is a question about the percentage of change to the course or program. This percentage is out of the total (120 for undergrad for example). Angela Harlan suggested checking with Kristen Plessel for clarification. If you are adding to a course or program it is allowable to say "no change." If the change is 25% or more, HLC needs to be notified. This has less of an impact on undergrad programs that graduate programs. Ellen Davis asked if changes are cumulative. Angela Harlan answered, yes, however it is unclear over what time frame is considered. Passed unanimously, none opposed, no abstentions.

Discussion

- 1. Information discussion of Broadfield Science BSE
- Ellen Davis explained the DPI changes to grades 4-12 Science teacher requirements. With the BSE, graduates will be able to instruct <u>any</u> of the sciences.
- Changes include 120 credit-requirement plus licensure.
- Ellen explained they do not want to put student teaching as a requirement in the major (additional 12 credits). Licensure is separate from content, and separate from a minor.
- Ellen explained the difficulty of keeping the credit-requirement at 120 or below.
- There was much discussion about an emphasis and the BSE major in general.
- Susan Johnson noted that proposals relating to these majors will be coming through very soon.

Adjournment

Paul Adogamhe motioned, seconded by Jonathan Ivry to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 3:01 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Pratt, CCC Secretary